

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> FILED	<input type="checkbox"/> LODGED
<input type="checkbox"/> RECEIVED	<input type="checkbox"/> COPY
SEP 24 2007	
CLERK U.S. DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF ARIZONA	
BY _____	DEPUTY

1 DANIEL G. KNAUSS
 United States Attorney
 District of Arizona

2

3 RICHARD I. MESH
 Assistant U.S. Attorney
 Two Renaissance Square
 40 N. Central Avenue, Suite 1200
 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408
 Arizona State Bar No. 002716
 Telephone (602) 514-7500
 Email; richard.mesh@usdoj.gov

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

9 United States of America,
 Plaintiff,
 v.
 12 Oneida M. Galvez
 Defendant.

NO. CR07-1051-PHX-JAT

INFORMATION

VIO: Title 42, U.S.C. §408(a)(7)(B)
 (Fraudulent Use of a Social
 Security Account Number)

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

COUNT 1

On or about February 28, 2007, in the District of Arizona, the defendant ONEIDA M. GALVEZ, did, with the intent to deceive and for the purpose of concealing her true identity, falsely represent that Social Security Number XXX-XX- 5455 was assigned to her by the Commissioner of Social Security when in fact that number was not assigned to her.

In violation of Title 42, United States Code, Section 408(a)(7)(B).

Dated this 24 day of September 2007.

DANIEL G. KNAUSS
 United States Attorney
 District of Arizona

[Signature]

RICHARD I. MESH
 Assistant U.S. Attorney